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August 11, 2020

Honorable Betty T. Yee
State Conftroller

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1850
Sacramento, CA 95814

Aftention:  Ms. Evelyn Calderon-Yee, Chief

Bureau of Paymenis, Local Government Programs and Services Division,
State Controller's Office

Dear Confroller Yee;

The Department of Finance respectiully submiis the atiached revised schedule for the
August 2020 allocation of fiscal year 2019-20 funds deposited in the Youihful Offender
Block Grant [YOBG) Special Account within the Juvenile Justice Subaccouniin the Law
Enforcement Services Account within the Local Revenue Fund 2011, This change is
necessary so each county receives a minimum block grant allocation of $117,000 for fiscal
year 2019-20, pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 1955, subdivision (b). The county
minimum payments on Attachment | are to be processed first, followed by the percent

allocations on Attachment Il

The YOBG provides funding to counties for the care and custody of certain juvenile
offenders who are no longer housed in state facilities, and instead are the responsibility of
local jurisdictions.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Justin Adelman,
Finance Budget Analysi, at (?16) 445-8913.

Sincerely,
Saron Zvards

AARON EDWARDS
Assistant Program Budget Manager

Attachment

cc: On following page



cc: Natalie Sidarous, Division Chief, Local Government Programs and Services

Division, State Conftroller's Office

Anne Kato, Assistant Division Chief, Local Government Programs and Services
Division, State Controller's Office

Evelyn Calderon-Yee, Chief, Bureau of Paymenis, Local Government Programs
And Services Division, State Controller's Office

Melma Dizon, Supervisor, Local Apportionments Section, State Controller's Office

Kathleen Howard, Executive Director, Board of State and Community Corrections



Youthful Offender Block Grant Allocation

(August 2020 Payment)

County County Allocations
Alameda 0.0324413104015717
Butte 0.00595163883743121
Calaveras 0.000802735945169968
Contra Costa 0.0287406253401622
El Dorado 0.00356480237184329
Fresno 0.0309697999529504
Glenn 0.00081968009046797
Humboldt 0.0032504624246253
Imperial 0.0101538073812
Kern 0.0271906375168603
Kings 0.00739494301905756
Lake 0.00126001799205239
Los Angeles 0.211382560972895
Madera 0.00472871072883973
Marin 0.00406743274816639
Mendocino 0.00407328703636982
Merced 0.00998174580826682
Monterey 0.0137127459706593
Napa 0.00370013616388316
Nevada 0.00163271805832969
Orange 0.0891413709774302
Placer 0.00933948812498887
Riverside 0.0544982991464759
Sacramento 0.0432012292645734
San Benito 0.0010337210650452
San Bernardino 0.0856488231383225
San Diego 0.0687580125253082
San Francisco 0.0169579317001596
San Joaquin 0.0333140044137037
San Luis Obispo 0.00416493183524049
San Mateo 0.0199208590335278
Santa Barbara 0.0126967489126377
Santa Clara 0.0396303806668868
Santa Cruz 0.00431457664377213
Shasta 0.00423790202226293
Siskiyou 0.000858765973233026
Solano 0.0110005317361713
Sonoma 0.00674230761829926
Stanislaus 0.0129593237576608
Sutter 0.00353126621796839
Tehama 0.00171274707727906
Tulare 0.0383433467407223
Tuolumne 0.0011144458065883
Ventura 0.0208518473292718
Yolo 0.0061253502524553
Yuba 0.00408198925921377
Total 100.00000000%
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